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Presenter(s):

|Z| Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Sandra Koenig, Perfecto Mancha Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Eliana Lemon, 4th Grader from Perfecto Mancha Elementary for being
selected an Imagine Math National Winter Math-a-thon lessons winner.

[:l Action Items

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




PERFECTO MANCHA ELEMENTARY
2024-2025

Memo

To:  Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent
From: Sandra Koenig, Principal

CC: Mr. John Cox, Assistant Superintendent
Date: January 27, 2025

Subject: February Agenda Item

Perfecto Mancha Elementary would like to recognize Eliana Lemon, 4th
grade student, for being selected a National Winter Math-a-thon

winner for December in Imagine Math lessons. She was one of six recognized
nathionally. Her math teacher is Mrs. Cynthia Soto.

Please let me know if you can assist me.

APPROVED -
Mr. John Cg)/Assistant Superintendent




